Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray David L. Holmes
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council

FROM:

Diviston of Waste Management

DATE: March 2, 2015

RE: Engineering Services Agreement for Environmental Consulting Services related to
RFP #63-2014 - Water Monitoring at the Haley Pike Landfill

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the award of an engineering services
agreement between the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG) and AMEC Environment &
Infrastructure, Inc. (AMEC) to provide environmental engineering, data collection, and laboratory services related
to permit compliance monitoring and engineering and operational support at the Haley Pike Landfill. The
agreement is for three (3) years, with an annual amount not to exceed $90,000 per year, and provides for up to three
(3) additional 365-day periods upon mutual agreement by all parties.

Monitoring of surface water, groundwater, landfill leachate, and methane are required activities of existing permits
with the State related to both the closed portions of the Haley Pike Landfill and the active composting facility
located at the landfill.
On January 7, 2015, a Request for Proposal (RFP) selection committee reviewed four proposals for providing
engineering and environmental services submitted in response to RFP #63-2014. The committee scored each
proposal according to the criteria advertised in the RFP and unanimously recommended AMEC for the contract.
The project is fully budgeted and funds are located in the following account:

4121-303102 - 3063 - 71205

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to me at 425-2836 or Dann Dettman at 425-2518.
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